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Sy>“pNY$ s’p Tp„TfX$p fp¡X$$ ipMp

îu S>¡k]NcpB
 bpfX$A¡d. -âdyMîu

îu ârhZQ„Ö
 iplA¡a. -kæeîu

îu hufÆcpB
 L$pV$guepA¡“. -kæeîu

îu cNhp“ÆcpB
 TpgpA¡d. -kæeîu

îu Arð“cpB
 bpfX$S>¡. -kæeîu

kyÓp‘pX$p ipMp

:: ipMp kgplL$pf L$duV$u ::
D“p ipMp

b¡X$u ipMp

îu eykyacpB ApB.
hlpZhV$u - âdyMîu

îu rihgpgcpB
hu. Op¡X$pkfp - âdyMîu

îu X$p¡. “„v$gpg
 Np¥v$pZuA¡k. - kæeîu

îu ep¡N¡iLy$dpf
A¡k. dl¡sp- kæeîu

îu frhÞÖLy$dpf
 v$p¡iuA¡Q. - kæeîu

îu ArS>stkl
¡$. Åv$h L - kæeîu

îu rhS>eLy$dpf
 “pN°¡Qp ‘u. - kæeîu

îu i¥g¡jNufu
 Np¥õhpdu A¡k. - kæeîu

îu rdsLy$dpfA
 bpfkuep Apf. - kæeîu

îu fpS>¡icpB
 ‘pOX$pf - ‘u. kæeîu

îu L$ufuV$cpB
¡$. v$¡Óp¡Å- L kæeîu

îu qv$gu‘cpB
X$u. ipl - âdyMîu

îu Q„vy$gpg
L$¡$. ‘V¡$g - kæeîu

îu l¡d„scpB
X$u. “pZphV$u - kæeîu

îu kdufcpB
A¡k. Å“u - kæeîu

îu X$p¡. dyL¡$iLy$dpf
X$u. Wy„$df - kæeîu

îu s¡S>kLy$dpf
S>¡. bv$pZu - kæeîu

îu AsygcpB
A¡. duW$pZu - kæeîu

îu buS>gcpB
S>¡. ‘V$hp - kæeîu

îu “pN¡ÞÖcpB
‘u. “pZphV$u - kæeîu

îu ^d¡®ÞÖcpB
A¡d. hkphX$p - kæeîu

îu Ly$gv$u‘cpB
A¡Q. hp¡fp- kæeîu
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îu X$p¡. kydrsgpg
V$u. l¡dpZu - âdyMîu

îu rhf¡“cpB
A¡g. L$p¡W$pfu - kæeîu

îu r“su“cpB
S>¡. L$pdv$pf - kæeîu

îu iiuL$pÞscpB
A¡Q. L$p¡V$uQp - kæeîu

îu cph¡icpB
L¡$. dl¡sp - kæeîu

îu Q„Öhv$“cpB
 v$gpg‘u.  - kæeîu

îu bpbygpg
 iplA¡d.  - kæeîu

îu X$p¡¡. fíduL$p„s
 dp¡v$u‘u.  - kæeîu

îu r“g¡icpB
 t“Öp¡X$pbu.  - kæeîu

îu sgL$iucpB  c¡v$pA¡g.
- Apd„Óus kæeîu

îu bQycpB
A¡k. Ap„Óp¡guep - âdyMîu

îu ArdsLy$dpf
Æ. S>kpZu - kæeîu

îu S>e¡iLy$dpf
A¡d. gp¡X$pep - kæeîu

fpS>L$p¡V$ ipMp

îu S>e¡iLy$dpf
‘u. bv$pZu - âdyMîu

îu âqv$‘Ly$dpf
X$u. dX$uep - kæeîu

îu dp¡l“gpg
V$u. gpX$pZu - kæeîu

îu cfsLy$dpf
‘u. hX$pfuep - kæeîu

îu L$p“ÆcpB
Æ. Qp¡hV$uep - kæeîu

îu X$pepgpg
A¡d. h¡L$fuep - kæeîu

îu ldufcpB
A¡Q. lX$uep - kæeîu

îu Np¡thv$cpB
Apf. bpfuep - kæeîu

îu Np¡‘pgcpB
A¡k. kphguep - kæeîu

îu Np¡L$mcpB
Apf. fpÅZu - kæeîu

v$f¡X$ ipMp

îu qL$ip¡fcpB
‘u. dl¡sp - âdyMîu

îu rkÝ^p’®Ly$dpf
bu. ‘V¡$g - kæeîu

îu kpNfLy$dpf
X$u. Th¡fu - kæeîu

îu AsygLy$dpf
‘u. dl¡sp - kæeîu

îu S>e¡icpB
A¡k. ipl - kæeîu

îu âip„scpB
A¡d. dl¡sp - kæeîu

îu fpS>¡icpB
Qp„NpZu - kæeîu
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GJ.670.P - 28.11.19868225 - 23.11.1971

AAAAT2424J - 23.03.1972 RKTT00259A - 30.08.2003 24AAAAT2424J3ZO - 07.09.2017

02.03.1972

Main 

Rayon 

Una 

Sutrapada 

Junagadh 

Rajkot 

Keshod 

Manavadar 

Bedi 

Zanzarda Rd.

Dared 

UBD.GJ.670 P

UBD.BL.1474

UBD.BL.1475

UBD.BL.2020

UBD.AH/037

UBD.AH/168

UBD.AH/106

UBD.AH/105

DCBS.AH/983

DCBS.AH/982

DCBS.AH/108

28.11.1986

23.08.1983

23.08.1983

21.01.1988

17.09.1993

27.03.1995

06.09.1994

06.09.1994

23.06.2016

23.06.2016

23.10.2017

02.03.1972

17.09.1984

16.01.1984

14.12.1988

23.01.1995

15.08.1996

30.08.1996

04.09.1996

03.10.2016

11.12.2016

18.03.2018

6871601

8671602

8671609

8671603

8671604

8671606

8671605

8671607

Applied

Applied

Applied

5760036

5760036

5760105

5760394

5760007

5800009

5760065

5760084

Applied

Applied

Applied

MNB

RAB

MNB

SUT

MNB

VMC

VMB

VMB

BED

ZZR

DRD

362472051

362472052

362472111

362472053

362472001

360472002

362472071

362472131

360472003

362472002

361472002

458002310

458002310

E-469000054/5

458001297

RC-07000000258

PEC-0419282

461001190

134003

RC-19

RC-07000000258

Applied

Branch
RBI Licence

Number Date

At your
Service
From

BSR
Code Numeric

Bank
Code

MICR Code

Alfa

Prof. Tax
Number

RBI Licence No. & DateRegi. No. & Establish Date Commencement of Business

PAN No. TAN No. GST No.

HDFC0CVMCBA

8671601

43091 (G-260)

GJ 16920

Entire State of Gujarat

IFS CODE

OSS Code No.

DICGC Code No.

Provident Fund Code No.

Area of Operation

KNOW YOUR BANK
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b°pÞQ “¡V$hL®$

dy¿e ipMp f¡ep¡“ ipMp

‘kyrh^p’, kycpj fp¡X$,
h¡fphm - 362 265.

% : (02876) 220209
a¡L$k : 243388

BM : 99090 45101

‘kyhpk’, Sy>“pNY$ fp¡X$,
h¡fphm - 362 266.

% : (02876) 220229
BM : 99090 45102
Gen : 99090 45116

vmcbmb@yahoo.com vmcbryn@yahoo.com

ipMp iê$ ’ep
sp. 02-03-1972

ipMp iê$ ’ep
sp. 27-09-1984

D“p ipMp

fpS>L$p¡V$ ipMp

kyÓp‘pX$p ipMp

L¡$ip¡v$ ipMp

Sy>“pNY$ ipMp

dpZphv$f ipMp

‘kyhpk’, bk õV¡$i“ ‘pk¡,

kyÓp‘pX$p - 362 275.

% : (02876) 263354

M : 99090 45104

"kyrh^p' Ac¡Q„v$ Np„^u dpN®,

% : (02875) 221725
a¡L$k : 221724

BM : 99090 45103
Gen : 99090 45117

‘kyrh^p’, S>gpfpd d„qv$f fp¡X$,
Ap„bphpX$u, L¡$ip¡v$ - 362 220.

% : (02871) 234357
a¡L$k : 234357

BM : 99090 45107
Gen : 99090 45120

ap¡fkpBV$ buëX$]N, 1gp dpm¡,
Anf dpN®, L$pgphpX$ fp¡X$“u
bpSy>dp„, fpS>L$p¡V$-360 005.
% : (0281) 2447755

a¡L$k : 2447751
BM : 99090 45106
Gen : 99090 45119

‘kyrh^p’, dlrj® Afthv$ dpN®,$
smph v$fhpÅ ‘pk¡,
Sy>“pNY$ - 362 001.

% : (0285) 2652392
a¡L$k : 2652392

BM : 99090 45105
Gen : 99090 45118

‘kyrh^p’, 1gp dpm¡,
L$Þepipmp ‘pk¡,

dpZphv$f - 362 360.
% : (02874) 222003

a¡L$k : 222003
M : 99090 45108

vmcuna@yahoo.co.in

vmcbrajkot@yahoo.co.in

vmcbstpd@yahoo.in.

vmcbksd@yahoo.co.in

vmcjnd@yahoo.co.in

vmcmnv@yahoo.co.in

ipMp iê$ ’ep
sp. 14-12-1988

ipMp iê$ ’ep
sp. 16-01-1984

ipMp iê$ ’ep
sp. 30-08-1996

ipMp iê$ ’ep
sp. 15-08-1996

ipMp iê$ ’ep
sp. 23-01-1995

ipMp iê$ ’ep
sp. 04-09-1996

L¡$.hu. õL|$g kpd¡, D“p - 362 560.

b¡X$u ipMp Tp„TfX$p fp¡X$$ ipMp

îu“„v$ A¡‘pV®$d¡ÞV$, N°pDÞX$ agp¡f
cpfs ‘¡V²$p¡g ‘„‘ ‘pk¡,

Tp„TfX$p fp¡X$,
Sy>“pNY$-362205.

% : (0285) 2631810
dp¡. : 99090 45 110

b¡ÞL$ eyr“V$, Ap¡auk “„. 6,
îu kfv$pf hëgccpB ‘V¡$g
dpL£$V$]N epX®$, dp¡fbu fp¡X$,

b¡X$u-360003, rS>. fpS>L$p¡V$
% : (0281) 2790406

dp¡. : 99090 45109

vmcbedi@gmail.com vmczjdr@gmail.com

ipMp iê$ ’ep
sp. 11-12-2016

ipMp iê$ ’ep
sp. 03-10-2016

A¡X$du“uõV²¡$V$uh Ap¡auk

‘kyhpk’, 1gp dpm¡,
Sy>“pNY$ fp¡X$,

h¡fphm - 362 266.
% : (02876) 223427

a¡L$k : 243429
GM : 99090 45127
Gen : 99090 45125

vmcbl@rediffmail.com

v$f¡X$$ ipMp

kuëhf ‘p¡BÞV$, ip¡‘ “„. 29-30,
âdyM õhpdu kL®$g, GIDC a¡k-3,
àgp¡V$ “„. 3688, v$f¡X$, Åd“Nf

ap¡“ : (0288) 2731311,
dp¡. 99090 45112

ipMp iê$ ’ep
sp. 18-03-2018

vmcdared@gmail.com
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 Ap\u ^u h¡fphm dL®$ÞV$pBg L$p¡-Ap¡`f¡V$uh b¡ÞL$ gu. _p kh£ kcpkv$îuAp¡_¡ ÅZ L$fhpdp„ Aph¡ R>¡ 
L¡$, b¡ÞL$_u 47 du hprj®L$ kp^pfZ kcp sp. 06-05-2018, frhhpf _p fp¡S> khpf_p 10-30 L$gpL¡$ 
_uQ¡_p L$pdL$pS> A„N¡ îu gpgÆ L¡$ihÆ c¡v$p d¡X$uL$g k¡ÞV$f A_¡ L$p¡çey_uV$u lp¡g, (fp¡V$fu L$gb Ap¡a 
h¡fphm k„Qprgs), c¡v$p `pL®$, h¡fphm-Sy>_pNY$ lpBh¡, h¡fphm Mps¡ fpMhpdp„ Aph¡g R>¡, S>¡dp„ kdekf 
lpS>fu Ap`hp rh_„su R>¡.

_p¢^ :

1. kcp dmhp_p hMs\u A^p® L$gpL$ ky^udp„ kcp_y„ L$p¡fd \ey _l] lp¡e sp¡ kcp `¡V$p r_ed _„. 28 dyS>b 
A¡L$ L$gpL$ dpV¡$ dygÐhu fpMhpdp„ Aphi¡ A_¡ dygÐhu fpM¡gu kcp s¡ S> õ\m¡, D`f v$ip®h¡g L$pe®k|Qu_p 
L$pdp¡ dpV¡$ dmi¡ S>¡dp„ L$p¡fd_p¡ bp^ fl¡i¡ “l].

2. kp^pfZ kcpdp„ A¡S>ÞX$p“p L$pd rkhpe L$p¡B‘Z âL$pf“u QQp® lp’ ^fhpdp„ Aphi¡ “l].

3. S>¡ kcpkv$_¡ b¡ÞL$_p L$pdL$pS> kb„^u L$p¡B dprlsu_u S>ê$f lp¡e sp¡ s¡dZ¡ sp. 02-05-2018 ky^udp„ 
g¡rMs dp„NZu L$fu, b¡ÞL$_p L$pdL$pS>_p kde v$fçep_ b¡ÞL$_u hluhV$u Ap¡aukdp„ Aphu Å¡B g¡hp rh_„su 
R>¡.

-:: L$pe®k|Qu ::-

47du hprj®L$ kp^pfZ kcp“u “p¡V$uk

1. Ns hprj®L$ kp^pfZ kcp_u L$pe®hplu_¡ blpgu Ap`hp bpbs.
2. sp. 31-03-2018 _p fp¡S> `yfp \e¡g hj®_p¡ bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$uf¡L$V$k£ s¥epf L$f¡g L$pdL$pS>_p¡ Al¡hpg 

s\p Ap¡X$uV$fîuA¡ âdprZs L$f¡g kfh¥ey„, _ap-sp¡V$p_p rlkpbp¡ d„Sy>f L$fhp bpbs.
3. bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$uf¡L$V$k£ cgpdZ L$f¡g k_¡ 2017-2018 _p hj®_p _ap_u apmhZu d„Sy>f L$fhp bpbs.
4. k_¡ 2018-2019 _p hj® dpV¡$_p Ap¡qX$V$k®_u r_dÏ„L$“u “p¢^ g¡hp bpbs.
5. Ns hj®“u kp^pfZ kcpA¡ cgpdZ L$f¡g A“¡ fÆõV²$pfîuA¡ d„Sy>f L$f¡g ‘¡V$p r“edp¡“p ky^pfp“u “p¢^ 

g¡hp bpbs.
6. bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$uf¡L$V$k® sfa’u ‘qfiuô$ "A' dp„ cgpdZ L$f¡g ‘¡V$p r“edp¡“p ky^pfp d„Sy>f L$fhp bpbs.
7. fÆõV²$pfîu, kl. d„X$muAp¡, Np„^u“Nf“p sp. 24/25-11-1994“p ‘fu‘Ó ¾$dp„L$ : “kb/05/s-

9/2432/k“¡:94 dyS>b ‘pÓ ’sp„ b¡ÞL$“p c|s‘|h® qX$f¡L$V$fp¡ s’p s¡d“p kNp-kb„^uAp¡“p NPA gp¡k 
A¡k¡V¹$k sfuL¡$ hN}L©$s ’e¡g MpspAp¡“u fL$d dp„X$hpm L$fhp dpV¡$ fuTh® b¡ÞL$ Ap¡a BÞX$uep“u d„Sy>fu 
d¡mhu s¡“p dpN®v$i®“ dyS>b L$pe®hplu L$fhp bpbs.

8. Q¡fd¡_îu sfa\u ANf s¡Ap¡îu_u d„Sy>fu\u b¡ÞL$_p rlsdp„ S>¡ L$p„B fSy> \pe s¡ D`f QQp® rhQpfZp 
L$fu ep¡Áe L$fhp bpbs.

h¡fphm.
sp. 21-04-2018

bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$uf¡L$V$k®_u kyQ_p\u
Asyg X$u. ipl
S>_fg d¡_¡S>f

^u h¡fphm dL®$ÞV$pBg L$p¡-Ap¡‘f¡V$uh b¡ÞL$ gu.^u h¡fphm dL®$ÞV$pBg L$p¡-Ap¡‘f¡V$uh b¡ÞL$ gu.^u h¡fphm dL®$ÞV$pBg L$p¡-Ap¡‘f¡V$uh b¡ÞL$ gu.^u h¡fphm dL®$ÞV$pBg L$p¡-Ap¡‘f¡V$uh b¡ÞL$ gu.
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rhNs
31 dpQ®

2018 2017
h^pfp¡ /
OV$pX$p¡ %

i¡f c„X$p¡m

fuTìk®

\p`Zp¡

AphL$

Qp¡¿Mp¡ _ap¡

^ufpZp¡

fp¡L$pZp¡

_¡V A¡“.‘u.A¡. %

L$pe®L$pfu d|X$u

V$p¡V$g buT_¡k$

!Z$$P$_

$**&P)*

$$##5P__

$5!ZP*5

$$!P__

Z5Z*)P5$

Z_$(5P&_

ccX}gIcc

5Z&$*P$&

&)&!$P5$

))$P)*

#5Z*PZ#

$Z(#&P**

$#_(P$#

$Z5P__

Z!5$ZP!(

ZZ#ZZP&(

ccX}gIcc

$)$&$P!#

&$#*(P)5

Z5P_*@

#5P$#@

#P5_@

$P*$@

#P*&@

!*P#5@

v(PZ#@

vvv

&P$$@

(P!#@

rhNs
31 dpQ®

2018 2017

!(_*P!5

Z!(P#)

Z_Z5P5$

&!5PZ!

ZZ!P#$

&*P)Z

!!Z!P_*

!5*PZ)

)&#P*(

5ZZP*(

$$!P__

!$#!P(!

$#)P*$

1871.55

5&5P)!

!(5P55

*ZPZ5

1047.84

Z)P*!

1018.13

5)#P!#

425.00 

 “¡V$ ìepS> AphL$

Dd¡fp¡: ìepS> rkhpe“u AphL$

Ly$g AphL$

bpv$ : (1) L$d®Qpfu ‘Npf,

A¡gpDÞk, A“¡ âp¡. a„X$
  

(2) AÞe MQ® 

 (3) Okpfp¡

BÞL$dV¡$n“u Å¡NhpB

‘l¡gp“p¡ L$pQp¡ “ap¡

bpv :$ BÞL$dV¡$n MQ®

BÞL$dV¡$n bpv$“p¡ L$pQp¡ “ap¡

bpv :$ âp¡rhTÞk

Qp¡¿Mp¡ “ap¡

GF6F\SLI JQF" Z_!*v!( GM H~ZL TDFD HMUJF.VM 5KLGM A[gSGM G[8 5|MOL8 ~FP$$! ,FB K[P H[ UT 
JQF"GF ~FP$Z5 ,FBGF G[8 5|MOL8 SZTF\ ~FP!& ,FB JW] V[8,[ S[ #P*&@ H[JM JWFZM NXF"J[ K[P 

DFGlGI ;EF;NzLVM

VF56L A[gSGL $* DL JFlQF"S ;FWFZ6 ;EFDF\ VF5 ;J["G]\ :JFUT SZTF\ C]\ CQF" VG[ VFG\NGL ,FU6L VG]EJ]\ K]\P 
VF56L A[gS[ VFlY"S ZLT[ GA/F JU"GF ,MSMGL ARTM p5Z 5MQF61FD J/TZ 5]Z]\ 5F0L4 T[DH DIF"lNT ;FWGM WZFJTF 
,MSM VG[ GFGF J[5FZLVMG[ ;Z/ VG[ h05L WLZF6 p5,aW SZFJL T[VMG\] ÒJG WMZ6 p5Z ,. HJFDF\ DCtJG]\ 
IMUNFG VF5L 5Z:5ZGF VFlY"S lJSF;DF\ ;CEFUL YI[, K[4 T[DH ZFQ8=LI S1FFV[ JCL ZC[,F VFlY"S 5|JFCM JrR[ 
;\T],G HF/JLG[ VlJZT 5|UlT4 l:YZTF VG[ ;,FDlTGL 5Z\5ZF lGEFJL4 TDFD 1F[+[ GM\W5F+ 5|UlT SZ[, K[P H[ VF5 
;J[" DFGJ\TF ;EF;NM4 YF56NFZM4 U|FCSM4 X]E[rKSM4 A[gSGF SD"RFZL U64 ;J[" XFBF ;,FCSFZ SDL8LGF ;eIzLVM 
VG[ DFZF ;FYL AM0" VMO 0LZ[S8ZzLVMGF ;FY VG[ ;CSFZG[ VFEFZL K[P

WL J[ZFJ/ DS"g8F., SMvVM5Z[8LJ A[gS ,LPG]\ TFP#!v_#vZ_!( GF ZMHG]\ ;ZJ{I]4 GOF G]SXFG BFT] T[DH A[gSGF 
SFDSFH VG[ SFI"l;lwWVMG]\ ;\l1F%T J'TF\T V+[ ZH] SZ]\ K]\P

) A[gSGL SFDULZLG]\ D]<IF\SG o

s!f GF6F\lSI 5lZl:YlT o        sZf      GOFG]\ 5'yYSZ6 o(` gpMdp„) (` gpMdp„)
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· GOFGL OF/J6L o  JQF" Z_!*v!( DF8[ AM0" VMO 0LZ[S8;[" ~FP $$! ,FBGF GOFGL OF/J6L GLR[ D]HA SZJF 
E,FD6 SZ[, K[4 H[G[ VF5 ;J[" D\H]Z ZFBXM T[JL lJG\TL K[P

25% fuTh® a„X$

15% b¡X$ X¡$åV$ fuTh® a„X$

cf`pB ’e¡g i¡f c„X$p¡m D`f 12% dyS>b qX$huX$ÞX$

qX$huX$ÞX$ BL$hugpBT¡i_ a„X

1% ^dp®v$p a„X

rbëX$]N a„X

             Ly$g (1) .............

1,10,25,000-00

66,15,000-00

1,32,43,610-00

2,00,000-00

5,00,000-00

4,41,000-00

1,20,25,390-00

4,40,50,000-00

apmhZu“u rhNs fL$d ê$p.

             bpL$u fl¡sp¡ “ap¡

35% âpk„rNL$ DS>hZu a„X$ 

40% klL$pfu âQpf a„X$

15% kcpkv$ L$ëepZr“r^ a„X

10% b¡X$ X¡$åV$ fuTh® a„X$

             Ly$g (2) ......

Ly$g kfhpmp¡ (1) + (2)

50,000-00

17,500-00

20,000-00

7,500-00

5,000-00

50,000-00

 

4,41,00,000-00

apmhZu“u rhNs fL$d ê$p.

(dlÑd ê$p. b¡ gpM)2% dyS>b fpS>e klL$pfu k„O_p¡ rinZ apmp¡

· l0JL0g0 o 
A[gSGF AM0" VMO 0LZ[S8;[" ;EF;NMG[ JQF" Z_!*v!( DF8[ !Z@ l0JL0g0 VF5JFGL E,FD6 SZ[, K[4 T[ l:JSFZL D\H]Z 
SZJF lJG\TL K[P

· D}0L 5IF"%TTFGM U]6M¿Z v CRAR :

A[gSGL VFlY"S ;wWZTF NXF"JTM VF\S4 CRAR VC[JF,GF JQF" VFBZ[ !5P_5@ ZC[, K[ H[ ZLhJ" A[gS VMO .g0LIFGF 
DF5N\0 D]HA ,3]TD )@ SZTF\ JWFZ[ K[P TFP#!v_#vZ_!( VFBZ[ A[gSGF S], S[5L8, O\0GL lJUT GLR[ D]HA K[P

(` gpMdp„)

rhNs

kf¡fpi L$pe®L$pfu d|X$u

Ly$g ìepS> AphL$

Ly$g ìepS> MQ®

õâ¡X$ (“¡V$ ìepS> AphL$)

“¡V$ BÞV$f¡õV$ dprS>®“ (L$pe®L$pfu d|X$u kpd¡)

31 dpQ®

2018 2017

51055.80

4294.36

2487.21

1807.15

3.54%

44321.13

3868.68

2436.87

1431.81

3.23%

s#f      :5|[0 V[GF,L;L; o

cf‘pB ’e¡g i¡f c„X$p¡m

õV¡$ÃeyV$fu fuTh®

buëX$]N a„X$

BÞL$dV¡$n L$pev$p“u L$gd-36 l¡W$m“y„ õ‘¡.

fuTh®

apmhZu bpv$ AphL$ MQ® Mpsp“p¡ h^pfp¡

            Ly$g V$pef-p  L¡$‘uV$g

1244.40

748.12

553.54

76.50

230.50

2853.06

V$pef-p L¡$‘uV$g fL$d ê$p.
fu-h¡ëeyA¡i“ fuTh® (X$uõL$pDÞV¡$X$ h¡ëey)

S>“fg âp¡rhT“ A“¡ gp¡k fuTh®

(fuõL$ h¡BV¡$S> A¡k¡V¹$k“p 1.25%)

BÞh¡õV$d¡ÞV$ agL$ÃeyA¡i“ a„X$

            Ly$g V$pef-pp  L¡$‘uV$g

608.52

213.58

386.70

1208.80

V$pef-pp L¡$‘uV$g fL$d ê$p.

Ly$g fuõL$ h¡BV¡$S> A¡k¡V$k (TRWA) = ê$p. 26983.29 gpM
V$pef - p  L¡$‘uV$g = 10.57%,          V$pef - pp  L¡$‘uV$g = 4.48%,          CRAR = 15.05%

 (` gpMdp„)

2016 2017 2018

1247.09

1431.81

1807.15BÞV$f¡õV$ õâ¡X$
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· 0L5MhL8 o

TFP#!v_#vZ_!* GF ZMH A[gSGL S], YF56M ~FP$Z(#&P** ,FB CTL4 H[ #P5_@ GF JWFZF ;FY[ 
TFP#!v_#vZ_!( GF ZMH ~FP$$##5P__ ,FB YI[, K[4 T[DH ,MvSM:8 0L5MhL8; (CASA) 
~FP!&5#!P&Z ,FB K[4 H[ S], 0L5MhL8GF #*PZ)@ K[P T[GM IX A[gS p5Z lJ`JF; D]SGFZF VF56F 
YF56NFZM4 ;EF;NM VG[ U|FCSMG[ OF/[ HFI K[P

GF6F\SLI ;DFJ[lXTF DF8[ VF56L A[gS £FZF Basic Savings Bank Deposit Account BM,L ZLhJ" A[gSGF 
VFN[XG]\ 5F,G SZJFDF\ VFJ[, K[P

VF56L A[gS l;GLIZ ;L8Lhg;G[ V[S JQF" S[ T[YL JW] ;DI DF8[GL OLS:0 0L5MhL8 p5Z 5|JT"DFG 0L5MhL8GF 
jIFH SZTF\ CF,DF\ _P5_@ JW] jIFH VF5[ K[P VF DF8[ A[gSGL 0L5MhL8DF\ ;LGLIZ ;L8LhGG]\ GFD 5|YD CMJ]\ 
H~ZL K[P

· 0L5MhL8G]\ JLDF SJR o A[gSGF YF56NFZMGL ~FP!P__ ,FB ;]WLGL YF56M JLDFYL ;]Zl1FT K[ VG[ T[ V\U[G]\ 
l5|DLID lGIDM VG];FZ lGIlDT56[ R}SJL VF5JFDF\ VFJ[ K[P A[gS[ TFP#!v_#vZ_!( ;]WLGF K DFl;S 
l5|DLIDGL ZSD ~FPZ$4$)4*5#P__ lGIT D]NT 5C[,F Deposit Insurance & Credit Guarantee 
Corporation of India - Mumbai G[ V[0JFg;DF\ DMS,L VF5[, K[P ;]WFZ[,F lGID D]HA HM.g8 GFDGL 
0L5MhL8; VM<8ZG[8 HM.g8 GFD[ UM9JJFYL VF IMHGF C[9/ JLDFGM DCTD ,FE D/L XSX[P

· WLZF6M  o

A[gSGL GOFSFZSTFGM VFWFZ U]6JTFI]ST WLZF6 5Z ZC[,M K[P A[gSL\U1F[+[ 5|JT"TL TLJ| CZLOF.DF\ ;FZF U|FCSM 
D[/JJF D]xS[, K[P WLZF6GL ;Z/4 h05L VG[ ;CSFZEZL SFI"5wWlTG[ SFZ6[ VF56L A[gS[ TFP#!v_#vZ_!( 
GF ZMH 5#!# WLZF6 BFTFVMDF\ ~FPZ5Z*)P5$ ,FBG]\ WLZF6 SZ[, K[P H[ UT JQF" ;FD[ ~FP#*#*P#& ,FB 
V[8,[ S[4 !*P#5@ GM DFTAZ JWFZM NXF"J[ K[P ZLhJ" A[gS VMO .g0LIFGF lGIT WMZ6M VG];FZ VlU|D1F[+G[ 
$_@ WLZF6 SZJFG]\ CMI K[4 H[GL ;FD[ VF56L A[gS[ &!P)&@ WLZF6 SZ[, K[P

· J;],FT o 5|JT"DFG A[gSL\U pnMUDF\ WLZF6GL ;DI;ZGL 
J;],FTG]\ DCtJ 56 VGgI K[P VF56L A[gS T[G[ C\D[XF 
5|FYlDSTF VF5TL ZCL K[P JQF" NZdIFG A[gSGF V[GP5LPV[P 
,[6F\VMGL J;],FT DF8[ SFI"JFCL SZJFDF\ VFJ[,4 H[GF 
5lZ6FD :J~5 ~FPZ5)P#_ ,FBGF V[GP5LPV[P ,[6F\GL 
J;],FT VFJ[, K[P

V[GP5LPV[P C[9/ JUL"S'T YI[, TDFD BFTFVM ;FD[ A[gS 
£FZF H~ZL 5U,F ,. ,LU, SFI"JFCL SZJFDF\ VFJ[, K[P 

· V[GP5LPV[P o VF56L A[gSGL “0@” G[8 V[GP5LPV[P GL l;lwW VC[JF,GF JQF[" 56 ;TT H/JF. ZC[, 
K[P TFP#!v_#vZ_!( GF ZMH A[gSG]\ U|M; V[GP5LPV[P ~FP5$)P$* ,FB K[4 H[ S], WLZF6GF ZP!*@ YFI 
K[P V[GP5LPV[P DF8[ SZJFGL YTL HMUJF. ~FP!5_PZ# ,FBGL ;FD[ VF56L A[gS[ ~FP)_#P$$ ,FBGL 
HMUJF. SZ[, K[P

A[gS[ V[GP5LPV[P TZLS[ ,M; V[;[8;DF\ JUL"S'T YI[,F WLZF6 BFTFVM 5{SL H[ BFTFVMDF\ ZLSJZL 5|lS|IF 5}6" 
YI[, CMI VG[ VgI SM. Hl%T5F+ lD<ST G CMI T[JF BFTFVMG[4 ;CSFZL SFINFGL S,Dv&* C[9/GF 
5|MlJhGDF\YL DF\0JF/ SZJFG]\ GSSL SZ[, K[P H[YL A[gSG]\ ;ZJ{I] ;FRL VG[ JF:TlJS VFlY"S 5lZl:YlT NXF"J[

V[GP5LPV[P BFTFGL J;],FTGL lJUT

kuL$eyfuV$pBT¡i“ A¡L$V$ l¡W$m
klL$pfu L$pev$p“u L$gd 159 l¡W$m
lºL$d“pdp“u bS>hZu-L$gd 103 l¡W$m
v$php/guNg “p¡V$uk l¡W$m“u L$pe®hplu
                                    Ly$g...

gu^¡g ‘Ngp„“u rhNs Mpsp k„.

8
34
11
18
71
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VG[ .gSD8[1FDF\ D/JF5F+ ,FEM DHZ[ D/L XS[P H[ 5{SL RF,] JQF[" E}T5}J" 0LZ[S8ZM TYF T[DGF 
;UFv;A\WLVMGF V[GP5LPV[P ,M;vV[;[8; TZLS[ JUL"S'T YI[, BFTFVMGL J;],FTGL ;DU| 5|lS|IF 5}6" SIF" 
AFN T[VMGL 5F;[ Hl%TG[ 5F+ SM. lD<ST GCL\ CMJFG]\ ZLSJZL VMOL;ZG]\ GMGvZLSJZL ;8L"OLS[8 T[DH VF 
AFSLNFZMGF GFD[ lD<ST ;R" SZL T[VMGL 5F;[ SM. lD<ST G D/L VFJTF\ VFJF !_ BFTFVMGL S], D]N, ZSD 
~FP$*P_! ,FBG[ DF\0JF/ SZJF DF8[ ZLhJ" A[gS VMO .g0LIFGL 5}J" D\H]ZL D[/JL T[GF DFU"NX"G D]HA 
SFI"JFCL SZJF DF8[ AM0" VMO 0LZ[S8;[" lG6"I SZ[, K[4 H[G[ ACF,L VF5JF lJG\TL K[P

· ZMSF6M o ZLhJ" A[gS TYF ;CSFZ BFTFGL JBTM JBT HFC[Z YTL DFU"NX"S ;]RGFVMG[ R]:T56[ VG];ZLG[ 
VF56L A[gS T[GF E\0M/MG]\ B}A H jIJCF~ VG[ lGIDAwW ZMSF6 DF8[ VFIMHG SZTL ZCL K[P T[ D]HA 
TFP#!v_#vZ_!( VFBZ[ A[gSGF S], ZMSF6M ~FPZ_$(5P&_ ,FB K[P H[ 5{SL UJG"D[g8 ;LSI]ZL8LDF\ 
~FP!#)_(P&5 ,FB4 VgI A[gSMGL OLS:0 0L5MhL8DF\ ~FP5&5(P*( ,FB T[DH VgI ZMSF6M ~FP)!(P!& 
,FB K[P VF ZMSF6MGF ;\ElJT HMBDM ;FD[ Z1F6 D[/JJF ZLhJ" A[gSGL ;]RGF D]HA A[gS[ ~FP5&#PZ) ,FBG]\ 
.gJ[:8D[g8 0[l5|;LV[XG ZLhJ" pE] SZ[, K[P H[ A[gSGL GF6F\SLI TZ,TF VG[ ;wWZTFGM 5]ZFJM K[P

· J{WFlGS VgJ[QF6 o D[P UM:JFDL V[g0 SF]\P4 RF8"0" V[SFpg8g8;4 5[G, G\P 5&54 HFDGUZ £FZF JQF" Z_!*v!( 
GF lC;FAMG]\ J{WFlGS VgJ[QF6 SZJFDF\ VFJ[, K[ VG[ T[D6[ A[gSGL 5|UlT VG[ SFDULZL wIFGDF\ ,.G[ VM0L8 
JU" ccVcc  SFID ZFB[, K[P

· DFGJ ;\;FWG lJSF; o VFHGM A[gSL\U pnMU 8[SGM,MlH p5Z DCTD DNFZ ZFB[ K[P 5Z\T] ;FY[;FY[ 5|lXl1FT 
DFGJ XlST lJGF A[gSL\U ,UEU VXSI K[P VFJL DFGJ XlSTGF JT"G4 J,6 TYF jIJCFZGF ;DgJIYL 
SM.56 A[gS 5|UlT CF\;, SZL XS[ K[P H[G]\ DCtJ l:JSFZLG[ A[gS £FZF SD"RFZLVM JW] ;FZL U|FCS ;[JFVM 
VF5L XS[ T[ DF8[ T[VMG[ lJlJW TFl,D SFI"S|DMDF\ DMS,JFDF\ VFJ[ K[P VF56L A[gS .g0LIG >g:8L8I]8 VMO 
A[gS;� G]\ ;eI5N 56 WZFJ[ K[P H[YL SD"RFZLVM jIJ;FlIS 7FG D[/JL A[gSGF lJSF;DF\ p5IMUL AGL XS[P 
A[gSGF SD"RFZLVMG[ 5|MO[XG, 0LU|L D[/JJF DF8[ 5|Mt;FlCT SZJFDF\ VFJ[ K[P A[gSGM SD"RFZL NL9 S], ALhG[; 
TFP#!v_#vZ_!( GF ZMH ~FP&()PZ& ,FB YI[, K[4 H[ UT JQF" SZTF\ ~FP(*P5( ,FBGM GM\W5F+ JWFZM 
NXF"J[ K[P

· XFBF lJ:T'lTSZ6 o JQF" Z_!&v!* DF\ A[gS £FZF BM,JFDF\ VFJ[, XFBFVMG[ D/[, ;O/TF VG[ A[gSGL 
;[JFVMGM jIF5 JWFZL XSFI VG[ A[gSGM 56 ;TT lJSF; YFI T[ DF8[ VC[JF,GF JQF" NZdIFG ZLhJ" A[gS VMO 
.g0LIF £FZF D/[, D\H]ZLGF VFWFZ[ HFDGUZDF\ NZ[0 BFT[ A[gSGL !! DL XFBFGM X]EFZ\E SZJFDF\ VFJ[, K[P 

A[gSGL TDFD XFBFVM SMZ A[gSL\U ;M<I]XG (CBS) ;FY[ VnTG 8[SGM,MlHYL U|FCS ;[JF 5|NFG SZL ZC[, K[P

· VFWFZ l,\SV5 VG[ CKYC GL SFDULZL o A[gSGF BFT[NFZMG[ VFWFZSF0"YL l,\SV5 SZJFDF\ VFJL ZCIF K[ VG[ 

CJ[ CKYC DF8[GL SFDULZL RF,L ZCL K[P BFT[NFZMG[ VFWFZSF0" G\AZ H[JM H CKYC G\AZ 5|F%T YX[4 H[ VgI 

A[gSMDF\ BFTF BM,JFDF\ VF5G[ p5IMUL YX[P ZLhJ" A[gSGL UF.0 ,F.G D]HA CJ[ CKYC OZlHIFT K[P 

;EF;NM TYF BFT[NFZMG[ T[DGF 0MSI]D[g8; A[gSDF\ HDF SZFJL T[DGM CKYC G\AZ D[/JL ,[JF lJG\TL K[P

· U|FCS ;[JF o JT"DFG :5WF"tDS ;DIDF\ 5FZNX"S VG[ z[Q9 U|FCS ;[JF A[gSGL 5|UlT VG[ lJ`JF;G]\ 5|lTS K[P 
A[gS £FZF U|FCS ;[JF JW] ;]N- AGFJJFGF C[T]YL GLR[ D]HAGL lJX[QF ;[JFVM U|FCSMG[ 5|NFG SZJFDF\ VFJ[ K[P

s!f ZFHSM8 XFBF BFT[ GSPC GF U[;AL, EZJFGL ;]lJWFP
sZf Z[IMG XFBFDF\ GMG HI]0LXLI, :8[d5 O|[gSL\UGL ;]lJWFP

s#f BFTFGF jIJCFZGL HF6SFZL DF8[ lJGFD]<I[ SMS V[,8"P
s$f ZHL:80" DMAF., G\P p5ZYL c)_) )_) $$__c p5Z DL:0 SM, £FZF A[,[g;GL HF6SFZLP
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· VF56L A[gS 5|WFGD\+L HLJG HIMlT JLDF IMHGF V\TU"T ,F.O .g:IMZg; SM5M"Z[XG VMO .g0LIF ;FY[ T[DH 
5|WFGD\+L ;]Z1FF JLDF IMHGF V\TU"T gI] .g0LIF V[:IMZg; S\5GL ;FY[ HM0FI[, K[P VF A\G[ JLDF IMHGF NZ[S 
GFUlZS DF8[ B}A H ,FENFIL K[P VFYL NZ[S ;EF;NM4 U|FCSM4 X]E[rKSMG[ VF IMHGFDF\ HM0FJF lJG\TL K[P VF 
AgG[ IMHGF C[9/ RF,] JQF[" A[gSGF V[S U|FCSGF 5lZJFZHGMG[ ~FP $ ,FBG]\ J/TZ D/[, K[P

· ;EF;N U'5 HGTF 5;"G, VS:DFT JLDF 5Ml,;L o A[gS £FZF jIlSTUT NZHH[ ;EF;N TZLS[ GM\WFI[, CMI 
T[JF TDFD ;EF;NM DF8[ ~FP# ,FBGL ccU'5 HGTF 5;"G, VS:DFT JLDF 5Ml,;Lcc ZLgI] SZFJJFDF\ VFJ[, K[P 
VF IMHGF C[9/ RF,] JQF[" ! ;EF;NGF 5lZJFZHGMG[ S], ~FP # ,FBG]\ J/TZ VF5JFDF\ VFJ[, K[P

· VFEFZ NX"G  o A[gSGF 5|MO[XG, VG[ 5FZNX"S ;\RF,GDF\ DNN~5 YGFZ VG[ A[gSG[ 5|UlTGF GJF ;M5FG ;Z 
SZJFDF\ 5MTFGM VD}<I ;DI OF/JLG[ ;CFIE}T YGFZ ;TT 5|J'lTXL, V[JF D[G[lH\U 0LZ[S8ZzL GJLGEF. 
V[RP XFC TYF HM.g8 D[G[lH\U 0LZ[S8Z zLDlT EFJGFA[G V[P XFC T[DH AM0" VMO 0LZ[S8;"GF TDFD ;eIM 
VG[ XFBF ;,FCSFZ SDL8LVMGF ;eIzLVMGM V\ToSZ6 5}J"S VFEFZ DFG]\ K]\P

A[gSGF ZMHAZMHGF SFI"1FD ;\RF,GDF\ IMUNFG VF5GFZ HGZ, D[G[HZzL TYF A[gSGF ;J[" SD"RFZL lD+MV[ 
SZ[, SFDULZLGL GM\W ,. ;C]G[ WgIJFN VF5]\ K]\P

ZLhJ" A[gS VMO .g0LIF4 :8[8 ZÒ:8=FZzL s;PD\Pf4 ULZ ;MDGFY lH<,FGF lH<,F ZÒ:8=FZzL4 s;PD\Pf4 
NAFCUB4  U]HZFT VA"G SMvVM5Z[8LJ A[gS; O[0Z[XGGF R[ZD[GzL HIMlTgN=EF. DC[TF4 ;F{ZFQ8= SrK VA"G 
SMvVM5P A[gS; O[0Z[XGGF R[ZD[zL lJS|DEF. JLP TgGF4 U]HZFT ZFHI ;CSFZL ;\34 H]GFU- lH<,F ;CSFZL 
;\34 U]HZFT :8[8 SMvVM5P A[gS ,LP4 H]GFU- lH<,F ;CSFZL A[gS ,LP4 :YFlGS T[DH ACFZUFDGL ZFQ8=LIS'T4 
BFGUL TYF GFUlZS ;CSFZL A[gSM4 A[gSGF :8[rI]8ZL VM0L8ZzL D[P UM:JFDL V[g0 SF]\P4 SgSZg8 VM0L8ZzL 
;\HIEF. Y0[`JZ TYF S]P J{EJL lGD",4 ,LU, V[0JF.h;"4 J[<I]V;"4 lJU[Z[ TZOYL D/[, p5IMUL DFU"NX"G 
VG[ ;,FC T[DH ;CSFZ DF8[ AM0" VMO 0LZ[S8;" JTL CFlN"S VFEFZGL ,FU6L jIST SZ]\ K]\P

V\TDF\4 A[gSGL lJSF; IF+FDF\ ;CEFUL AGJF AN, ;J[" ;EF;NM4 U|FCSM4 X]E[rKSM4 JT"DFG5+M4 ;FDFILSM 
VG[ 5+SFZlD+MGM C]\ VFEFZL K]\P VF5 ;J[" TZOYL ;TT $* JQF"YL A[gSG[ H[ ;CSFZ D/[, K[ T[ AN, C]\ AM0" 
VMO 0LZ[S8;" JTL S'T7TF jIST SZ]\ K]\P A[gS 5|UlTXL, lJRFZWFZF VG[ 5lZ6FD,1FL A[gSL\UGF ;\S<5 ;FY[ 
lJSF; SZL ZCL K[P VDFZM VFXI VDFZL ;[JFVMG[ JW]G[ JW] SFI"1FD VG[ U|FCS,1FL AGFJJFGM K[ VG[ VDG[ 
lJ`JF; K[ S[4 A[gSGF EFlJ lJSF;GF 5YDF\ VF5 ;C]GM CFlN"S ;CIMU C\D[XF D/TM H ZC[X[P

bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$uf¡L$V$k® hsu,

X$p¸. L¡$. A¡. auQX$uep

Q¡fd¡“
(M.S., FICS)
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THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To, 
The Members, 
The Veraval Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 

Report on Financial Statements
1. We have audited the accompanying financial statement of The Veraval Mercantile Co-operative Bank 

Limited (‘the Bank’) as at 31 March 2018, Which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018, and 
the profit and Loss Account, and the Cash Flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. The returns of 11 branches audited by 
us are incorporated in these financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the financial statement 
2. Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statement that give a true and fair view 

of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the Bank in accordance with Banking 
Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies), the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank 
of India and the Registrar of cooperative Societies, Gujarat, the Gujarat Co-operative societies Act, 1961 
and the Gujarat Co-operative Societies Rules, 1965  and generally accepted accounting principles in 
India so far as applicable to the Bank. This responsibility includes design, implementation and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the financial statement that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 
3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statement based on our audit. We conducted 

our audit in accordance with standards on Auditing issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement are free from material 
misstatements. 

4.  An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the statements. 

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

Opinion 
6. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

financial statements together with the Notes thereon give the information required by the Banking 
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Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies), The Gujarat Co-operative Societies Act, 
1961 and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and Registrar of Co-operative Societies in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India : 

 (a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31, March 2018. 
 (b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit / loss for the year ended on that date; and 
 (c)  In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Report on other Legal & Regulatory Requirements 
7. The Balance Sheet and the profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms, “A” and “B” 

respectively of the third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and provisions of The Gujarat Co-
operative Societies Act, 1961 and Gujarat Co-operative Societies Rules, 1965. 

8. We report that : 
 (a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory. 
 (b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our 
audit have been received from the branches / offices. 

 (c) The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice are within the powers of the Bank. 
 (d) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report, are in agreement with 

the books of account and the returns.
 (e) The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by 

accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks. 

9. We further report that for the year under audit, the bank has been awarded “A” classification.

 

Place : Veraval.
Date : 13.04.2018

For  GOSVAMI  & CO.
Chartered  Accountants

(�����Kaushik Gosvami)
M� em. No. 128189, Penal No. 565

Jamnagar.
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Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2018

31.03.2017 31.03.2018Capital & Liabilities

1.  Share Capital :
(A)  Authorised Share Capital
 12,50,000 Shares of Rs. 100/- each
(B) Paidup Share Capital :
 12,44,403 Shares of Rs. 100/- each
 of which above held by :-    
 1. Individuals
 2. Co-operative Societies
 3. State Government

2.  Reserve Fund & Other Reserves :
 1. Statutory Reserve
 2. Building Fund
 3. Dividend Equilization Fund
 4. N.P.A. Provisions
 5. Other Funds & Reserves
  1. Celebration Fund
  2. Sabhasad Kalyannidhi Fund
  3. Charity Fund
  4. Co-op Propaganda Fund
  5. Contingency Reserve Fund
  6. Staff  Welfare Fund
  7. Investment Depreciation Fund
  8. Contingent Provision Ag.Standard Assets
  9. Investment Fluctuation Reserve
  10. Building Revaluation Reserve Fund
  11.Sp. Reserve U/s. 36 of Income Tax
  12. Bed Debt Res.Fund U/s.67-K of  Co-op. Soc. Act

3. Principal Subsidiary State Partnership Fund :

4.  Deposits & Other Accounts :
 (1) Fixed Deposit :
  (A) Individuals
  (B) Cent. Co-op. Banks
  (C) Other Societies

 (2) Savings :
  (A) Individuals
  (B) Cent. Co-op. Banks
  (C) Other Societies

 (3) Current :
  (A) Individuals
  (B) Cent. Co-op. Banks
  (C) Other Societies

  (4) Money at Call & Short Notice :

TOTAL C/F....

12,50,00,000-00

9,94,97,400-00
----
----

6,35,19,639-27
4,17,02,316-98

46,25,793-00
5,32,68,856-34

4,06,825-72
7,75,470-73

13,72,971-94
32,135-78
65,000-00
7,481-57

3,13,28,706-00
1,11,68,818-88
3,86,70,000-00
8,33,33,831-00

66,50,000-00
1,57,94,723-24

----

265,45,45,098-78
----

1,05,34,768-00

117,34,70,370-91
----

9,35,382-68

44,30,47,379-96
----

11,43,676-02

----

473,58,96,646-80

12,44,40,300-00
.....
.....

7,48,11,516-27
5,53,54,236-98

51,25,793-00
6,81,74,218-96

4,24,325-72
7,82,970-73

17,21,971-94
17,135-78
65,000-00
7,481-57

5,63,28,706-00
1,11,68,818-88
3,86,70,000-00

13,52,25,477-00
76,50,000-00

2,21,69,723-24

278,03,37,764-78

119,76,16,225-54

45,55,46,025-49

.....

12,50,00,000-00

12,44,40,300-00

47,76,97,376-07
 

----

443,35,00,015-81

503,56,37,691-88

276,78,05,261-78
           .....

1,25,32,503-00

�
119,63,44,398-10

.....
12,71,827-44

�
       45,42,17,186-33

           .....
           13,28,839-16
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Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2018

Assets

18,16,88,075-35

66,74,54,948-91

----

1,48,26,80,651-00

-----

233,18,23,675-26

 13,35,54,673-26 
 5,27,83,224-55 

 4,75,80,231-08 

----

 47,97,12,532-00 

----

 161,57,39,567-00 

----

 17,05,000-00 

 13,51,11,000-00 

----

 134,48,57,118-23 

381,10,43,346-12

1. Cash :
 (A) In Hand
 (B) With R.B. I. , S.B.I. & State / Central
  Co-op. Banks.

  2.  Balance With other Banks :
 (A) Current Deposits

 (B) Savings Bank Deposits

 (C) Fixed Deposits (Annexure - I )

3. Money at Call & Short Notice :

4. Investments : (Annexure - II)
 (A) In Central & State Govt. Securities

 (B) Other Trust Securities

 (C) Co-Op Bank’s Share

 (D) Other Investments

5. Investment out of the Principal Subsidiary State
 Partnership Fund :

6. Advances :

 (i) Short Term Loans , Cash Credits, Overdrafts,
  Advances against property mortgage, Gold Loan
  & Bills Discounted; of which Secured Against.
 (A) Govt. & Other Approved Securities.
      — NIL —      

 (B) Against Other Tangible Securities.
      Rs. 141,48,70,583-14

  of the above Advances with Individuals
      Rs. 141,83,43,368-73

  Of which Overdue :
      Rs.    2,79,88,997-78

  of which Bad & Doubtful  :
      — NIL —      

TOTAL C/F.....

 8,97,72,100-00 
 9,19,15,975-35

10,15,76,869-91 

..... 

 56,58,78,079-00 

 139,08,64,651-00 

 ..... 

 17,05,000-00 

 9,01,11,000-00 

 141,83,43,368-73 

 141,83,43,368-73 

31.03.2017 31.03.2018
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Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2018

For, GOSVAMI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Sd/- (Kaushik Gosvami)
Mem. No. 128189  Panel No. 565
Veraval.
Date : 13.04.2018

As Per Our Seperate Report of even Date

Atul D. Shah

General Manager

Seal

(MBA, CAIIB)

Capital & Liabilities

503,56,37,691-88

----

13,91,931-00

2,87,815-50

5,00,98,644-00

64,90,140-00

12,67,40,269-06

4,41,00,000-00

526,47,46,491.44

TOTAL B/F.......

5. Borrowings :
 1.  From RBI/State/Central Co-op. Banks
 2.  From SBI & other Notified Banks
 3.  From State Government
 4.  From others

6. Bills For Collection :
 being Bills Receivable as per contra entry 

7. Branch Adjustment :

8. Overdue Interest Reserve :
 NPA Interest Receivable (Contra)

9. Interest Payable :

10. Other Liabilities :
 1.  Pay Order
 2.  Unclaimed Dividend
 3.  Staff Bonus Payable
 4.  D. D. Payable
 5.  Staff Gratuity
 6.  Staff Leave Encashment
 7.  Outside Liability Reserve
 8.  Education Contribution
 9.  Sp.Reserve For Other Liabilities
 10. Sundries

11. Profit & Loss A/c. :
       Profit as per last Balance Sheet
       Less : Appropriations
       Add : Profit for the year brought from Profit
                and Loss Account

12. Contingent Liabilities :
 1.  DEAF Scheme
 2.  Guarantees Issued

G R A N D    T O T A L

473,58,96,646-80

----
----
----
----

9,49,578-00

6,99,215-56

4,72,49,093-00

75,80,903-00

4,95,838-00
23,87,504-00
29,83,818-00

38,290-00
4,06,76,157-49
4,36,90,762-00

10,38,321-83
----

32,21,144-00
1,70,06,162-94

4,25,00,000-00

(3,93,142-42)
(65,000-00)

494,64,13,434-62

----
----
----
----

----

6,69,445-31
24,06,423-00
33,13,216-00

38,290-00
4,33,38,593-00
4,29,44,294-00

10,38,321-83
.....

32,21,144-00
2,97,70,541-92

4,25,00,000-00
4,25,00,000-00
4,41,00,000-00

(25,26,635-81)
(28,35,000-00)

31.03.2017 31.03.2018
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Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2018

Assets

(M.S., FICS)
Dr. Kumudchandra A. Fichadia
                   Chairman

Navinbhai H. Shah
Managing Director

Bhavnaben A. Shah
Joint Managing Director

31.03.2017 31.03.2018

T O T A L   B / F ....

 (ii) Medium Term Loan : of which
  (A) Against Government Securities :
        -- NIL --
  (B) Against Other Tangible Securities :
        Rs. 19,40,86,432-25
   Of the Above Advances with 
   Individuals :   Rs. 21,48,88,489-50
               of which Overdue : Rs. 3,09,286-50000,
 (iii)  Long Term Loan : of which all advances
  to Individuals against Tangible Securities
  Of which Overdue :   Rs.       35,48,103-50

 7. Interest Receivable :
 1. Interest Receivable
  Of which Overdue :     -- NIL --
 2. NPA Interest Receivable (Contra)

8.   Bills Receivable :
 being Bills for collection as per contra entry 

9.  Branch Adjustments :

10. Premises  Less Depreciation :
 of which Revaluation Assets  Rs.   13,52,25,477-00

11. Furniture Fixtures & Computer Less Depreciation :

12. Other Assets  :
 1. Stationery Stock & Computer Component
 2. Stamp Paper Stock
 3. Inv. Under LIC GGCA Gratuity Scheme
 4. Inv. Under LIC Leave Encashment Scheme
 5. Service Tax / GST Receivable
 6. Advance Income Tax
 7. Sundries

13. Non Banking Assets acquired in satisfaction of 
 claims

G R A N D   T O T A L

 141,83,43,368-73
   

 21,48,88,489-50

 89,47,21,750-79 

 4,62,88,652-00
 

 5,00,98,644-00 

 23,23,397-07 
 6,51,181-00 

 4,15,18,593-00 
 4,29,44,294-00 

 5,45,198-86 
 2,75,57,193-44 

 35,38,700-34 

 233,18,23,675-26 

 252,79,53,609-02 

 9,63,87,296-00
 

 13,91,931-00 

----
 

 16,38,01,099-00

 
 2,43,10,323-45

 
 11,90,78,557-71 

----

 
 526,47,46,491-44 

381,10,43,346-12

7,97,44,011-75

72,96,16,795-85

3,56,75,788-00

4,72,49,093-00

9,49,578-00 

----

 11,27,33,021-00 

 2,60,09,736-05 

18,33,866-12
10,21,809-00

4,21,91,884-25
3,77,90,762-00

7,79,725-64
1,62,44,917-00

35,29,100-84

----

494,64,13,434-62
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Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2018

Expenditure

1. Interest on Deposits, Borrowing etc. :
 1. On Deposits
 2. On Borrowings

2. Salaries, Allowances & Provident Fund.

3. Directors and Local Committee Members
 Fees & Allowances

4. Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting etc.
 
5. Law Charges

6. Postage, Telegrams & Telephone Charges

7. Auditors Fees

8. Depreciation  Expenses

9. Stationery Printing & Advertisement

10. Other  Expenditure

11. Income Tax Expenses / Provisions

12. Profit After Income Tax Before Provision
 
13. Provisions :
 1. NPA Provision
 2. Investment  Depreciation  Fund
 3. Staff Gratuity Fund
 4. Cont. Provision Against Standard Assets
 5. Staff Bonus & Ex Gratia Payable
 6. Staff Overtime
 7. Sp. Reserve U/S. 36 Of Income Tax
 8. Leave Encashment
 9. Sp. Reserve for Other Liabilities

14. Profit After Provision :
 Apportion towards Investment Fluctuation Fund

15. Net Profit Transferred to Balance Sheet

G R A N D    T O T A L

  24,35,79,878-75 
 1,07,391-96 

5,65,90,977-92 

----

 70,98,638-11 

 3,65,547-00 

 8,71,840-46 

 2,40,000-00 

 72,25,432-62 

 7,68,088-28 

 92,10,921-41 

 29,70,992-00 

 10,18,13,141-42 

 1,05,00,000-00 
 1,36,00,000-00 

 15,00,000-00 
 10,20,079-42 
 29,83,818-00 
 33,09,244-00 
 20,00,000-00 
 60,00,000-00 
 5,00,000-00 

 6,04,00,000-00 
 1,79,00,000-00 

  4,25,00,000-00 

43,08,42,849-93

24,87,20,697-38 

 6,15,21,181-50
 

----

 77,29,627-97

3,96,171-00
 

7,47,366-55 

3,32,500-00
 

67,91,887-26

7,99,940-55

1,21,28,322-73

1,57,29,463-00 

5,22,77,526-62 

----

 4,41,00,000-00

 

45,12,74,684-56 

31.03.2017 31.03.2018

As Per Our Seperate Report of even Date

Atul D. Shah

General Manager

Seal

(MBA, CAIIB)

24,87,07,115-47
13,581-91 

9,63,77,526-62

 
 1,49,00,362-62 
 2,50,00,000-00 

 48,56,000-00 
---- 

 33,13,216-00 
 32,07,948-00 
 10,00,000-00 

 ---- 
 ---- 

 4,41,00,000-00
 ---- 

 

For, GOSVAMI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Sd/- (Kaushik Gosvami)
Mem. No. 128189  Panel No. 565
Veraval.
Date : 13.04.2018
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Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2018

31.03.2018Income

1. Interest & Discount Income :
 1. On Advances
 2. On Investments

2. Commission, Exchange & Brokerage

3. Safe Deposit Lockers rent Income

4. Profit on sale of Investments

5. Other Receipt

G R A N D   T O T A L

25,54,83,703-00
13,13,85,036-74

12,03,558-53

34,21,992-00

3,39,01,725-00

54,46,834-66

43,08,42,849-93

28,16,38,131-10
14,77,97,863-17 42,94,35,994-27

15,04,600-27

34,99,100-00

61,31,943-00

1,07,03,047-02

45,12,74,684-56

31.03.2017

(M.S., FICS)
Dr. Kumudchandra A. Fichadia
                   Chairman

Navinbhai H. Shah
Managing Director

Bhavnaben A. Shah
Joint Managing Director
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Annexure - I : Particulars of Fixed Deposits with other Banks as on 31.03.2018

56,58,78,079-00

TOTAL

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Gujarat State Co-op. Bank

Gujarat State Co-op. Bank (MAS Deposit)

State Bank of India

H.D.F.C Bank

I.D.B.I. Bank

Syndicate Bank

Bank of Baroda

Canara Bank

UCO Bank

No. NAME OF BANKS AMOUNT

Annexure - II : Particulars of Investment as on 31.03.2018

Purchase Amt. Book Value as on 31.03.2018No. Particulars of Investment Face Value
A
(i)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14

In Central and State Govt. Security (At Book Value)
Held to Maturity (HTM)
6.01% GOI Bonds 2028
6.13% GOI Bonds 2028
6.17% GOI Bonds 2023
6.79% GOI Bonds 2027
6.79% GOI Bonds 2029
7.61% GOI Bonds 2030
8.32% GOI Bonds 2032
8.20% GOI Bonds 2022
8.20% GOI Bonds 2025
7.18% Maharashtra SDL 2029
7.52% Gujarat SDL 2027
7.96% Maharashtra SDL 2026
7.99% Maharashtra SDL 2019
91 Days T Bill
TOTAL (A - i)

1,00,00,000-00
4,00,00,000-00
1,00,00,000-00

10,00,00,000-00
15,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
2,00,00,000-00
2,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
1,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00

66,00,00,000-00

97,50,000-00
4,00,79,000-00
1,05,45,000-00

10,21,65,000-00
15,05,83,750-00
5,33,40,000-00
2,02,02,000-00
2,02,94,000-00
5,33,30,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
5,00,85,000-00
5,09,90,000-00

99,85,000-00
4,93,63,800-00

67,07,12,550-00

97,50,000-00
3,99,24,348-00
1,00,96,173-00

10,19,48,500-00
15,05,34,950-00
5,30,83,000-00
2,01,28,544-00
2,00,80,184-00
5,19,42,500-00
5,00,00,000-00
5,00,75,556-00
5,07,92,000-00

99,85,000-00
4,93,63,800-00

66,77,04,555-00

15,05,000-00
2,00,000-00

17,05,000-00

15,05,000-00
2,00,000-00

17,05,000-00

15,05,000-00
2,00,000-00

17,05,000-00

15,05,000-00
2,00,000-00

17,05,000-00

In Other Trust Securities

In Co-Operative Bank’s Share
Gujarat State Co-op. Bank
Junagadh District Co-op. Bank
Total (C)

B

C
1
2

-- NIL -- -- NIL -- -- NIL -- -- NIL --

D
1
2
3
4
5
6
7 

12,00,00,000-00 

 4,00,000-00 

 2,27,05,900-00 

 9,41,72,179-00 

 15,04,00,000-00 

 3,96,00,000-00 

 5,94,00,000-00 

 6,93,00,000-00 

 99,00,000-00 

Purchase AmountNo. Particulars of Investment Face Value
Available for Sale (AFS)
6.57%  GOI Bonds 2033
6.79% GOI Bonds 2029
6.97% GOI Bonds 2026
6.01% GOI Bonds 2028
7.35% GOI Bonds 2024
7.59% GOI Bonds 2029
Total (A - ii)
Total (A)

(ii)
1
2
3
4
5
6

5,00,00,000-00
15,00,00,000-00
25,00,00,000-00
10,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00

10,00,00,000-00
70,00,00,000-00

136,00,00,000-00

5,04,65,000-00
15,22,91,250-00
26,06,61,250-00
10,09,97,596-00
5,14,27,500-00

10,73,17,500-00
72,31,60,096-00

1,39,38,72,646-00

5,04,65,000-00
15,22,91,250-00
26,06,61,250-00
10,09,97,596-00
5,14,27,500-00

10,73,17,500-00
72,31,60,096-00

1,39,08,64,651-00

4,51,75,000-00
14,26,80,000-00
24,14,25,000-00
8,86,80,000-00
4,97,45,000-00
9,94,00,000-00

66,71,05,000-00
----

Book Value as on 31.03.2018 Market Value as on 31.03.2018

62,46,000-00
25,67,000-00

1,51,00,000-00
61,67,000-00
60,23,000-00
40,08,000-00

5,00,00,000-00
9,01,11,000-00

145,18,16,000-00

62,46,000-00
25,67,000-00

1,51,00,000-00
61,67,000-00
60,23,000-00
40,08,000-00

5,00,00,000-00
9,01,11,000-00

148,56,88,646-00

62,46,000-00
25,67,000-00

1,51,00,000-00
61,67,000-00
60,23,000-00
40,08,000-00

5,00,00,000-00
9,01,11,000-00

148,26,80,651-00

7.11% 10 yr. NTPC Tax Free Bond
7.11% 10 yr. PFC Tax Free Bond
7.07% 10 yr. IRFC Tax Free Bond
7.04% 10 yr. NHAI Tax Free Bond
7.04% 10 yr. HUDCO Tax Free Bond
7.04% 10 yr. NABARD Tax Free Bond
Liquid Fund

65,80,161-00
27,04,334-00

1,58,85,200-00
64,84,600-00
63,33,184-00
42,16,416-00

5,00,00,000-00
9,22,03,895-00

----

In Other Investments (as per Book Value)

Total (D)
Total (A+B+C+D)
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1. Cash

Grouping of Assets
Balance Sheet : 31st March 2018

1. Cash in Hand

2. Gujarat State Co-op Bank

3. Junagadh Jilla Sahakari Bank

4. Rajkot District Co-op Bank

5. State Bank of India

TOTAL

  13,35,54,673-26 

4,05,86,220-96 

2,30,243-05 

14,750-00 

1,19,52,010-54 

18,63,37,897-81 

  8,97,72,100-00

6,20,75,371-84 

87,124-10 

14,750-00 

2,97,38,729-41 

18,16,88,075-35

31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Cash & Balances with RBI, SBI, State &

Central Co-op. Bank

1 Current Accounts with Other Banks (In India)

 A. Nationalized Banks

  a Bank Of Baroda

  b Bank Of India

  c Indian Bank

  d Punjab National Bank

  e IDBI Bank

  f Syndicate Bank

 B. Co-operative Banks

  g Cosmos Co-op. Bank - Bombay

  h Cosmos Co-op. Bank - Ahmedabad

  i R.N.S.B. - Rajkot

 C. Private & Other Notified Banks

  j H.D.F.C. Bank

  k Axis Bank

  l Yes Bank

  m ICICI Bank

Sub Total

2 Balance in Deposits Accounts with Other Banks (In India)

 A. Nationalized Banks

  a State Bank of India

  b Uco Bank

  c IDBI Bank

  d Central Bank of India

  e Syndicate Bank

  f Canara Bank

  g Bank of Baroda

 B. Co-operative Banks

  h G.S.C - Ahmedabad

  i G.S.C. Bank (M.A.S.)

 C. Private & Other Notified Banks

  j H.D.F.C.  Bank

Sub Total

TOTAL ( 1 + 2 )

25,362-46 

7,133-59 

27,746-43 

3,05,182-00 

1,69,057-00 

4,712-00 

5,92,336-19 

47,413-57 

5,578-00

 

2,86,16,771-41 

1,25,549-59 

1,76,53,388-84 

----

4,75,80,231-08 

3,18,12,532-00 

7,92,00,000-00 

7,97,00,000-00 

1,60,00,000-00 

9,90,00,000-00 

7,92,00,000-00 

----

7,00,00,000-00 

4,00,000-00 

2,44,00,000-00 

47,97,12,532-00 

52,72,92,763-08 

31.03.2018 31.03.2017Particulars

2. Balance with other Banks

25,123-96

7,133-59

27,746-43

50,182-00

2,00,40,760-30

1,29,610-74

5,92,336-19

47,413-57

5,578-00

1,71,28,622-61

65,549-59

1,07,56,812-93

5,27,00,000-00

10,15,76,869-91

2,27,05,900-00

99,00,000-00

15,04,00,000-00

----

3,96,00,000-00

6,93,00,000-00

5,94,00,000-00

12,00,00,000-00

4,00,000-00

9,41,72,179-00

56,58,78,079-00

66,74,54,948-91
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1. SHORT TERM ADVANCES

(I) OVERDRAFT

 a Clean Overdraft 

 b Cash Credit

 c C.C. Hypothecation

 d C.C. Pledge

 e Fixed Deposit Overdraft

 f Professional Cash Credit

 g Secured Overdraft 

 h Vyapar Vikas Overdraft

 i Project Development Overdraft

Sub Total

(II) LOAN

 a Against Gold & Silver

 b Against F.D, NSC, KVP, LIC

 c Festival Advance

Sub Total

Total Short Term Advances

2. MEDIUM TERM LOAN

 a Hire-Purchase Loan

 b Home Need Purchase Loan

 c Salary Person Loan

 d Staff Loan

 e Swarojgar Loan

 f Student Computer Loan

 g Education Loan

 h Clean Loan

 i Project Development Loan

 j Vehicle Loan 

Total Medium Term Loan

3. LONG TERM LOAN

 a Housing Loan

 b Staff Housing Loan

 c Staff Vehicle Loan

 d Loan against Fixed Property

 e Professional Loan

 f Term Loan

 g Vyapar Vikas Loan

Total Long Term Loan

TOTAL ( 1 + 2 + 3 )

6. Advances

13

69

227

1

166

10

118

195

2

801

2689

192

10

2891

3692

2

2

190

58

23

1

1

5

15

111

408

377

42

36

229

8

58

463

1213

5313

4,41,385.59

12,84,48,874.15

36,89,53,170.72

1,692.50

6,25,70,898.90

58,00,193.94

4,79,68,308.81

47,52,77,293.86

2,37,99,869.26

111,32,61,687.73

27,45,14,605.00

2,75,35,676.00

30,31,400.00

30,50,81,681.00 

141,83,43,368.73 

1,13,006.25

19,283.00

1,18,92,741.75

88,07,427.00

7,77,350.00

201.00

4,48,835.00

1,01,888.50

17,31,36,616.00

1,95,91,141.00

21,48,88,489.50 

20,07,36,892.44

36,42,886.75

16,22,678.00

9,86,62,103.00

1,26,83,337.00

25,31,03,067.65

32,42,70,785.95

89,47,21,750.79 

252,79,53,609.02 

5,24,371.08 

 11,35,64,810.32 

 39,43,27,956.22 

 2,904.50

6,05,64,341.91 

50,80,738.94 

4,71,39,771.10 

40,35,12,923.41 

4,63,09,767.00  

 107,10,27,584.48 

25,00,74,079.75 

 2,08,22,754.00 

 29,32,700.00 

 27,38,29,533.75 

 134,48,57,118.23 

 1,13,786.25 

 42,390.00 

 1,06,20,712.00 

 1,09,01,292.00 

 7,54,305.00 

 6,091.00 

 3,02,979.00 

 1,34,866.50 

 3,91,93,112.00 

 1,76,74,478.00 

 7,97,44,011.75 

 14,90,71,940.24

 37,77,844.75

 11,93,824.00

 7,47,77,252.75

 19,35,363.00

 21,47,03,026.65

 28,41,57,544.46

 72,96,16,795.85

 215,42,17,925.83

23

67

249

1

180

10

119

156

2

807

2666

190

0

2856

3663

2

2

188

67

28

2

1

5

5

124

424

358

45

39

216

4

41

422

1125

5212

31.03.2018

A/cs. A/cs.Amount Amount

31.03.2017Type of Advances
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1 On GOI Securities Investment

2 On Bank FD Investment

3 On Advances

4 On NPA (Contra)

TOTAL

Opening Balance

(i) Book Value

(ii) Revalued Assets

Add : Addition during the year

Add : Addition on Revaluation of Properties

Less : Deduction during the year

Gross Value

Less : Depreciation

  Premises Depr.   - Rs. 12,05,541-00

  Revaluation Assets Depr. - Rs.                 ----

Closing Balance

At Cost Value Opening Balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less : Deduction during the year

Gross Value

Less : Depreciation

Net Written Down Value

1,63,53,312-00

1,78,43,106-00

14,79,370-00

4,72,49,093-00

8,29,24,881-00

3,02,83,083-00

8,77,19,822-00

3,74,345-00

----

----

11,83,77,250-00

56,44,229-00

11,27,33,021-00

2,27,37,566-17

94,37,135-00

1,97,770-50

3,19,76,930-67

59,67,194-62

2,60,09,736-05

1,91,95,564-00

2,54,73,632-00

16,19,456-00

5,00,98,644-00

9,63,87,296-00

2,93,99,190.00 

8,33,33,831.00 

3,81,973.00 

5,18,91,646.00 

----

16,50,06,640.00 

12,05,541.00 

16,38,01,099.00 

2,60,09,736-05

39,22,257-66

35,324-00

2,98,96,669-71

55,86,346-26

2,43,10,323-45

Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

7. Interest Receivable

Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

10. Premises Less Depreciation

Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

11. Furniture, Fixtures & Computers Less Depreciation
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1 Interest Paid on  Deposits

 a Demand Deposits

 b Savings Deposits

 c Term Deposits

Total Interest Paid on Deposit

2 Interest paid on Borrowings

TOTAL INTEREST EXPENDITURE

----

3,72,59,414-75

20,63,20,464-00

24,35,79,878-75

1,07,391-96

24,36,87,270-71

----

4,05,59,993-47

20,81,47,122-00

  24,87,07,115-47

           13,581-91

  24,87,20,697-38

3. Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting etc.

1 Office Rent

2 House & Education Tax

3 Electrical

4 Insurance

5 Deposit Insurance Premium

TOTAL

6,94,020-00 

2,27,148-00 

12,61,207-11 

13,64,573-00 

35,51,690-00 

70,98,638-11 

11,38,424-00 

2,23,904-00 

12,65,657-97 

5,28,468-00 

45,73,174-00 

77,29,627-97 

2. Interest on Deposits, Borrowing etc.

1 Interest on Advances

 a Short Term Advances

 b Medium Term Advances

 c Long Term Advances

Total Interest on Advances

2 Interest on Investments

TOTAL INTEREST INCOME

15,83,53,340-10 

1,61,61,440-00 

10,71,23,351-00 

28,16,38,131-10 

14,77,97,863-17 

42,94,35,994-27

15,06,75,292-00

87,57,926-75

9,60,50,484-25

25,54,83,703-00

13,13,85,036-74

38,68,68,739-74

Type of Interest Expenditure 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

1. Interest & Discount Income

Type of Interest Income 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Grouping of Income & Expenditure
Profit & Loss A/c : 31st March 2018
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO FORMING PARTS OF ACCOUNTS

A. Basis of Preparation: 

 These accounts are prepared by following the going concern concept on historical cost basis, consistently, and are in 

conformity with the statutory provisions required under Banking regulation Act,1949 and in accordance with the 

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI'), 

Accounting Standards ('AS') issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'), to the extent applicable 

and current practices prevailing within the banking industry in India, except in the cases raised in this audit report.

B. Significant Accounting Policies: 

 1. Use of Estimates (Accounting Standard - 5): 

  The presentation of the Financial Statements in conformity with the Generally Accepted Accounting policies 

requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of Assets and 

Liabilities, Revenues and Expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities. Such estimates and assumptions are 

based on management's evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as on date of Financial Statements. 

Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known / 

materialized.

 2. Revenue recognition (Accounting Standard - 9): 

  Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection. 

Income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis, except otherwise stated. 

  (I) Income : Interest and other income are being accounted on accrual basis except following which are 

recognized on realization basis as per RBI guidelines.

   i. Interest and other income on NPA

   ii. Locker Rent

   iii. Dividend on shares of Co-Operative Institutions

   iv. Commission, Exchange, Brokerage Income

   v. Profit or Loss on sale of investments

  (II)  Expense: Revenue expenditure is accounted for on accrual basis except the following which are recognized on 

payment basis:

   i. Postage, Telephone, Electricity & Local authorities dues

   ii. Leave Encashment paid to Staff against waiver of right for accumulate

 3. Investments (Accounting Standard – 13): 

  The transactions in Government Securities are recorded on “Settlement Date”. Investments other than 

Government Securities are recorded on “Trade Date”. 

  (i) Classification & Valuation

   As per Reserve Bank of India guidelines, Investments are classified in three categories viz.; 

   (i) Held to Maturity   (ii)  Available for Sale    (iii) Held for Trading.  

   Disclosure of investment under the three categories mentioned above is under five –classification viz.

   (1)  Government securities (Center & State)

   (2)  Other approved securities

   (3)  Shares of other Co-Operative institutions.

   (4)  Bonds of PSUs

   (5)  Others
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At acquisition costs* unless it is more than 
face value, in which case the premium is 
amortized over the period remaining 
maturity.
Marked to market category wise and the 
resultant diminution are recognized in 
Profit & Loss Account and appreciation is 
ignored.
Individual script in this category is marked 
to under market quarterly basis and 
depreciation under any script is recognized 
and provided on net basis for The 
appreciation, if any under any script is 
ignored till it is realized.

Investments that the Bank intends to 
hold till maturity Date.

Investments that are held principally 
for resale within 90 days from the 
date of purchase are classified as 
“Held for Trading“.
Investments, which are not classified 
in the above two categories, are 
classified as “Available for Sale 
(AFS)”. 

Held to Maturity

Held for Trading

Available for Sale

1

2

3

Investment
Classification

Sr.
No. Definition of Category Basis of Valuation

  (a) Brokerage, commission, securities transaction tax etc. paid in connection with acquisition of 
investments are expensed upfront and excluded from cost. 

  (b) Broken period interest paid / received on debt instruments is treated as interest expense/income 
and is excluded from cost/ sale consideration. 

 (ii) An investment is classified as HTM, HFT or AFS at the time of its purchase and subsequent shifting amongst 
categories is done in conformity with regulatory guidelines. Category wise security as at 31/03/2018 is 
shown separately in annexure appended to Balance Sheet. 

 (iii) Profit on Sale of Investment is considered on FIFO basis.
 (iv) Transfer of securities from HFT/AFS category to HTM category is carried out at the lower of acquisition 

cost/book value/market value on the date of transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully 
provided for. However, transfer of securities from HTM category to AFS category is carried out on 
acquisition price/ book value. After transfer, these securities are immediately revalued and resultant 
depreciation, if any, is provided. 

 (v) Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are valued at carrying cost. 
 (vi) The bank had required to make provision of Investment Fluctuation Reserve @ 5% of the securities held 

under Available for Sale and Held for Trading. The Required provision under this head is  Rs. 3,61,58,005/-  
against the bank had made a provision of Rs. 3,86,70,000/-.

 (vii) The Required Provision Under the head of Investment Depreciation Reserve is 5,60,55,096/- against 
which the bank had made a provision of Rs. 5,63,28,706/-.

 4. Loans /Advances and Provisions there on : 
  The Bank has followed prudential norms formulated by Reserve Bank of India, from time to time, as to 

Asset Classification, Income Recognition and Provisioning on Advances and has accordingly classified its 
advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets. The Details of Classification wise 
advances are as under.

* In determining the acquisition cost of an investment: 

Basis of Valuation and Treatment in the financial statement are as under.

Standard Assets
Sub Standard
Doubtful Assets
Loss Assets

1
2
3
4

24730.06
361.55
126.55

61.37

105.56
45.31
43.54
61.37

111.69

903.44

Sr.
No.

Advances
Classification Total Advances Provision Required

Provision
Made

(Rs. in Lakh)
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1

2

3

4

Sr.No. Description of Assets Rate of Depriciation 

Building

Safe Deposit Lockers

Computer & Software

Library Books 

WDV

WDV

Straight Line

WDV

Method of Depriciation 

5%

10%

33.33%

10%

 5. Fixed Assets Depreciation and Amortization (Accounting Standard-10 & 6):
  5.1 Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortization. 
  5.2 Fixed assets are depreciated on Written down Value (WDV) method at the rates considered appropriate by 

Management and Computers & Peripherals are depreciated on straight line method in 3 years as per RBI 
guidelines. On addition in assets other than Computer & Peripherals the bank provide depreciation from the 
date of purchase / acquisition on day wise calculation. 

  5.3 Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure such as site preparation, installation costs and 
professional fees incurred on the asset before it is put to use. Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets put 
to use is capitalized only when it increases the future benefits from such assets or their functioning 
capability. 

  5.4 Depreciation attributable to revalued portion is charged to the Revaluation Reserve Account. During the 
year the bank has mede the revaluation of fixed assets and net addition in the value of asset is credited to 
revaluation reserve account. The Summary of revaluation reserve account are as under 

 6. Impairment of Assets: (Accounting Standard-28):
  Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances warrant that the carrying 

amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a 
comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to future net discounted cash flows expected to be generated by 
the asset. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the 
amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset. 

 7. Employee Benefits: (Accounting Standard-15):
  1. Provisions for Gratuity and Leave Encashment payable on retirement are made as per actuarial valuation. 

For actuarial valuation the bank has tie up with the LIC of India. The Position of Fund as on 31/03/18 is as under.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Sr.
No. Particulars of

Fixed Assets

Book Value of the
Assets as on
31.03.2018

7,61,840

20,12,263

61,55,331

6,71,336

19,65,207

1,13,62,455

30,04,659

19,14,432

3,46,859

2,81,94,382

2,62,96,000

3,08,27,000

2,17,52,000

1,07,60,000

2,60,01,000

2,08,30,000

1,35,02,000

1,31,05,000

3,46,859

16,34,19,859

2,55,34,160

2,88,14,737

1,55,96,669

1,00,88,664

2,40,35,793

94,67,545

1,04,97,341

1,11,90,568

----

13,52,25,477

Market Value as
on Valuation Date

Net Excess
(Market Value -

Book Value)

Ho Building

Rayon Building

Una Building

Sutrapada Building

Junagadh Building

Rajkot Building

Keshod Building

Manavadar Building

Bedi Building

                                        TOTAL

  5.5    The rates of depreciation and method of charging depreciation in respect of Assets are as under: 
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 8. Taxes on income (Accounting Standard-22):
  a) The Provision for Income Tax for the year of 2017-18 is estimated Rs. 1,56,00,000/-. The Excess Provision for 

the year of F.Y. 2015-16 amounting Rs. 14,52,262/- is credited to Profit & Loss Account.
  b) Deferred Tax resulting from “timing differences” that are temporary in nature between accounting and 

taxable profit is accounted for, using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted as on the Balance Sheet 
date. The deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable 
or virtual certainty, as the case may be, that the asset will be realized in future. Adopting the prudence 
principal Deferred Tax Assets has been not recognized in the financial statement.

 9. Earnings per Share (Accounting Standard-20):
  The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with AS 20 -'Earnings per Share' issued by 

the ICAI. Basic Earnings per Share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax for the year attributable to 
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the year. Further Earning 
per Share is also calculated on the basis of number of shares outstanding at the end of the year.

Net Profit After Tax & Provisions

Earnings Per Share on the basis of Weightage Avg.

Equity Shares Method

Earnings Per Share on the basis of No. of Shares

Outstanding at the Year End

1

2

3

Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

4,41,00,000.00

42.81

35.44

4,25,00,000.00

47.64

42.71

   Interest due as at 31/03/2018 is  reckoned.
  2. The Bank has adopted the Provident Fund scheme. All eligible employees are entitled to receive benefits 

under the Bank's Provident Fund scheme. The Bank contributes monthly at a determined rate (currently 
12% of employee's Basic pay +Dearness Allowance). These contributions are remitted to the Office of the 
Provident Fund regularly. The Employer's Contribution is charged to Profit & loss Account.

  3. The Payment of Gratuity on Retirement or at the time of resignation shall be calculated as per the 
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.

  4. Leave Encashment in respect of Privilege Leave and Sick Leave is the maximum accumulated up to 240 days 
and at the time of retirement or resignation maximum 480 days leave encashment or Balance of unearned 
leave which ever lower is paid.

  5. Leave Encashment during the tenure of service is charged to Profit & loss Account of the Bank. During the 
year Rs. 17,29,698/- is charged to Profit & Loss Account

  6. Provision has been made for bonus & Ex Gratia due for F.Y. 2017-18 which will be payable to employees in F.Y. 
2018-19. The Bonus & Ex Gratia bonus is payable as on 31.03.18 is 2,27,526/- &  30,85,690/- respectively.

 10. Segmental Reporting (Accounting Standard-17):
  The total Interest Income from Advances and Investment as compares to total income comes to 95.17% and 

hence Revenue Segment is not classify as a Reporting Segment, however bank's branches are located at 
different geographical area. Thus, Reportable Segment as per geographical area is mentioned in Annexure-A of 
the report.

Gratuity
Leave Encashment

1
2

4,24,06,859

4,05,14,092

Sr.
No.

Retirement
Benifit

Amount Required to
Meet Liability as per

Actuarial Valuation (1)

Total Fund Value
after Current Year

Provision (4)
(2+3)

Provision made
during the Year

(3)

48,56,000

----

Excess / Short
Provision as at

31/03/2018
(4-1)

4,61,11,800

4,05,45,274

37,04,941

31,182

Fund Value
as on Date

(2)

4,12,55,800

4,05,45,274
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 13. AS 18 – Related Party Disclosures Key Managerial Personnel: 

· Revenue Transaction with Key Management Personnel

Sr.No. Name of the Key Management Personnel Rs. in Lakh

1 Atul D. Shah (General Manager) 9.79

Sr.No. Key Management Personnel O/s as on 31.03.18 (Rs. in Lakh)

1

2

Board of Directors (Against FD)

Loans to Key Management Personnel

244.39

5.30

 14. Net Profit:
  The net profit is arrived at after:
  i) Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve (BDDR)  ii) Investment Depreciation Fund
  iii) Contribution towards Staff Gratuity Fund  iv) Contribution towards Staff Overtime  
  v) Contribution towards Bonus & Ex Gratia  vi) Contribution towards Special reserve

  The accounting policies which are material or critical in determining the results of operations for the year or 
financial position are set out in the financial statements and are in consistent with those adopted in the financial 
statements for the previous year except in Deferred Tax Assets. The financial statements are prepared on 
accrual basis except as stated otherwise in the financial statements.

·   Loans granted to Key Managerial Personnel & their relatives :

Sr.No. Particulars Amount Remarks

1

2

3

Amount Kept Under DEAF Scheme

Disputed Tax Liability

Financial Bank Guarantee

25,26,635-81

94,59,020-00

28,35,000-00

Contra Item Provision not Required.

Provision Fully Made.

Against Fixed Deposit

 12. Special Reserves Created under Section 36 (i) (viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

  The Board of Directors of the Bank has passed a resolution approving creation of the reserve for Long Term 

Finance as defined in section 36(i)(Viii) of the Income Tax Act. In the current year the bank had provided the      

Rs. 10 lakh as a reserve out of the profits earned from the long term finance. 

 11. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (Accounting Standard-29): 
  A provision is recognized when the union has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event 

and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which 
reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding long term benefits) are not discounted to its present value 
and are determined, based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance sheet date. These   
are reviewed at each Balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent 
liabilities are disclosed in the notes to the Financial Statements.

  As per AS-29 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India, the Bank has made a following  provision for the contingent liability.
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NOTES TO FORMING PARTS OF ACCOUNTS

Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR)

Movment of CRAR

 a) Tier - I Capital

 b) Tier - II Capital

Investment

 a) Book Value

  Face Value

 b) Market Value

1

2

3

%

%

%

%

`

`

`

14.87

14.87

10.55

4.32

17525.56

17268.16

17302.31

15.05

15.05

10.57

4.48

14826.81

14518.16

14031.01

As on
31.03.2018

`
%

Particulars
Sr.
No.

As on
31.03.2017

(Rs. in Lakh)

1. Change in Accounting Policies :
 There is no change in accounting policies compare to previous year

2. Discloser of Information

 c) Category wise position of holding of "Investment"

Particulars

Govt. Securities

Other Securities
- T Bill

Face Value Purchase Cost Book Value

HTM

Face Value Purchase Cost Market Value

AFS

6100.00

500.00

6297.64

493.64

6183.41

493.64

7000.00

----

7231.60

----

6671.50

----

 d) Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investment

No. Issuer Amount Extent of 'below
Investment grade

securities'

Extent of
'unrated

securities'

Extent of
'unlisted

securities'

PSUs

Shares of Co-Op. Banks

Fixed Deposits

Liquid Funds

Others

Provision Held
towards Depreciation

1

2

3

4

5

6

401.11

17.05

5658.78

500.00

----

----

----

----

----

----

----

----

----

----

----

----

----

----

----

----

----

 

(Rs. in Lakh)

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Reduction during the year

Closing Balance

Total Provision held

----

----

----

----

----

Particulars Amount

Non-performing, Non-SLR Investment
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-----

1602.80

1528.50

-----

111.68

NIL

6.55

447.22

2.08

0.00

0.00

348.66

32.41

130.97

447.22

8.73

0.99

2.32

0.96

601.68

3.97

690.64

313.29

111.69

537.44

153.20

690.64

177.29

136.00

313.29

101.49

10.20

111.69

-----

1969.37

2043.79

----

244.39

NIL

6.00

549.47

2.17

0.00

0.00

447.22

259.30

361.55

549.47

8.41

0.43

1.89

0.88

689.26

4.37

903.44

563.29

111.69

690.64

212.80

903.44

313.29

250.00

563.29

111.69

0.00

111.69

`

`

`

`

`

`

%

`

%

`

%

`

`

`

`

%

%

%

%

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

Advances against

Real Estate

Construction Business

Housing

Advances against Shares & Debentures

Advances to Directors, their Relatives, Companies/Firms 

in which directors are interested

 a) Fund Based : Against Bank’s FDRs / LIC Policy

 b) Non-Fund Based

Cost of Deposits : Average Cost of Deposites

Non-Performing Assets (NPA)

 a) Gross NPA

 b) Gross NPA (% to Advances)

 c) Net NPA

 d) Net NPA (% to Advances)

Movement of NPA

 a) At the Beginning of the Year

 b) Recovery made during the year

 c) New NPA identified during the year

 d) At the end of the year

Profitability

 a) Interest Income / Avg. Working Capital

 b) Non-Interest Income / Avg. Working Capital

 c) Operating Profit / Avg. Working Capital

 d) Return on Assets

 e) Business per Employee

 f) Profit per Employee

Provision made towards NPAs, Depreciation in investment,

Standard Assets

 a) Provision made towards NPAs

 b) Provision made towards Depreciation on Investment

 c) Provision made towards Standard Assets

Movement in Provision

 a) Provision made towards NPAs

   At the Beginning of the year

   Addition during the year

   At the End of the year

 b) Provision made towards Depreciation on Investment

   At the Beginning of the year

   Addition during the year

   At the End of the year

 c) Provision made towards Standard Assets

   At the Beginning of the year

   Addition during the year

   At the End of the year
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-----

39.30

NIL

-----

-----

49.27

NIL

-----

`

`

`

`

13

14

15

16

Foreign currency Assets & Liabilities

Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

 a) Insurance Premium paid to DICGC on due date

 b) Arrears of Insurance Premium of DICGC

Penalty Imposed by RBI (if any)

Restructured Accounts

Particulars of Account Restructured

Housing
Loan

SME Debt
Restructuring

Others

Nos of Borrower

Amount Outstanding

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value)

Nos of Borrower

Amount Outstanding

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value)

Nos of Borrower

Amount Outstanding

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value)

Nos of Borrower

Amount Outstanding

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value)

Standard

Advances

Restructured

Sub-Standard

Advances

Restructured

Doubtful

Advances

Restructured

TOTAL

-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----

-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----

-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----

17

18

Fixed Assets - Valuation / Revaluation

       (a)   Total Assets (Book Value)

       (b)   Out of which Revaluation made on Assets

               (Book Value)

       (c)    Revaluation Amount

       (d)    Revaluation Reserve (C-B)

Amount Transferred to DEAF

       Opening Balance of Amount Transferred to DEAF

       Add : Amount Transferred to DEAF during the year

       Less : Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claims

       Closing Balance of Amounts Transferred to DEAF

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

293.99

116.18

949.52

833.34

3.93

0.00

0.00

3.93

285.76

281.94

1634.19

1352.25

3.93

21.33

0.00

25.26

Date : 13.04.2018

Place : Veraval.
For, The Veraval Mercantile Co. Op. Bank Ltd.

For, GOSVAMI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Sd/- (Kaushik Gosvami)
Mem. No. 128189  Panel No. 565

(M.S., FICS)
Dr. Kumudchandra A. Fichadia
                   Chairman

Navinbhai H. Shah
Managing Director

Bhavnaben A. Shah
Joint Managing Director

Atul D. Shah

General Manager
(MBA, CAIIB)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON 31-03-2018

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES    

Net Profit After Tax & Extraordinary Items    

Add :  Adjustments for   

            Depreciation on Assets   

            Income Tax Provision    

            Amortisation of Premium on Investments   

   Less :  Adjustments for    

          Dividend Income   

   Profit Before Change in Working Capital    

   Add :  Adjustments for   

           Increase in Deposits   

           Decrease in interest payable   

           Decrease in Branch Adjustment

           Increase in Other Liability   

           Increase in funds   

   Less :  Adjustments for   

            Increase in Fixed Deposit Investment   

            Decrease in G-Sec and Other Investment   

            increase in Advances   

            Increase in Interest Receivable   

            Increase in Other Assets   

            Less: Income Tax Paid   

   CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES    

   CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES    

Add :  Adjustments for   

            Dividend   

   Less :  Adjustments for   

            Purchase of Fixed Assets (Net)   

   CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES    

   CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES    

Add :  Adjustments for   

              Issue of Shares   

   CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES    

PARTICULARS RS. RS. RS.
A

B

C

67.92 

157.29 

9.87 

(2.26)

1498.23 

(10.91)

(4.11)

152.02 

202.01 

(861.66)

2688.89 

(3737.36)

(106.13)

(32.87)

(124.02)

2.26 

(96.13)

249.43 

441.00 

235.08 

(2.26)

673.82 

1837.24

(2173.15)

2.26

(96.13)

249.43 

337.91 

(93.87)

249.43 

493.47 

2339.18 

2832.65 

Cash In Hand     

Balance With R.B.I , SBI and Central Co Op Banks     

Current Deposits with Banks     

Total     

PARTICULARS
897.72

919.16

1015.77

2832.65

1335.55

527.83

475.80

2339.18

20172018

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

(Rs. in lakh)

              Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents    

Add : Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents    

          Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents    
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kp¡“p-Qp„v$u“u Ådu“Nufu :
 b¡ÞL$ ‘p¡sp“p kcpkv$p ¡“¡ s’p 
“p¡du“g kcpkv$p¡“¡ kp¡“p Qp„v$u“p v$f 
v$pNu“p D‘f fuTh® b¡ÞL$ Ap¡a BÞX$uep“u 
dpN®v$i®L$ kyQ“pAp¡ A“¡ Apv$¡ip¡“¡ Apr^“, 
bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$uf¡L$V$k® hMsp¡ hMs W$fph¡ s¡ 
r“edp¡ A“ykpf ^ufpZ Ap‘i¡. ‘f„sy Aphy„ 
^ufpZ Ådu“Nufu“u h¡ëeyA¡i““p„ fu‘p¡V®$ 
âdpZ¡ ’su qL„$ds“p 85 V$L$p L$fsp„ h^pf¡ 
Ap‘u iL$pi¡ “tl.

kp¡“p-Qp„v$u“u Ådu“Nufu :
 b¡ÞL$ ‘p¡sp“p kcpkv$p ¡“¡ s’p 
“p¡du“g kcpkv$p¡“¡ kp¡“p Qp„v$u“p v$f 
v$pNu“p D‘f fuTh® b¡ÞL$ Ap¡a BÞX$uep“u 
dpN®v$i®L$ kyQ“pAp¡ A“¡ Apv$¡ip¡“¡ Apr^“, 
bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$uf¡L$V$k® hMsp¡ hMs W$fph¡ s¡ 
r“edp¡ A“ykpf ^ufpZ Ap‘i¡.

fuTh® b¡ÞL$ 
Ap¡a 
BÞX$uep“u 
NpBX$-gpB“ 
“y„ ep¡Áe ‘pg“ 
’pe s¡ l¡sy’u

‘qfriô$ "A' - ky^pfp h^pfp dpV¡$“p ‘¡V$p r“edp¡

N°plL$p¡/kcpkv$p¡“p Ýep“p’£

· b¡ÞL$“p v$f¡L$ Mps¡v$pfp¡“¡ rh“„su L¡$, ‘p¡sp“p Mpspdp„ PAN L$pX®$ s’p Ap^pf L$pX®$“u “p¢^Zu L$fph¡g R>¡ L¡$ L¡$d s¡“u 
QL$pkZu L$fphu g¡hu. Å¡ Mpspdp„ PAN L$pX®$ s’p Ap^pf L$pX®$“u “p¢^Zu L$fph¡g “ lp¡e sp¡ s¡“u L$p¡‘u b¡ÞL$dp„ S>dp 
L$fphhp“u fl¡i¡.

· CKYCR “p r“edp¡ b¡ÞL$ Üpfp A‘psu sdpd k¡hpAp¡“¡ gpNy ‘X¡$ R>¡. b¡ÞL$“p kcpkv$p¡, Mps¡v$pfp¡, gp¡L$f ^pfL$p¡, ^ufpZ 
Mps¡v$pfp¡ rhN¡f¡ sdpd“¡ Mpk rh“„su R>¡ L¡$, b¡ÞL$dp„ Ap‘“p S>ê$fu KYC X$p¡L$eyd¡ÞV$k S>dp L$fphu ‘p¡sp“p¡ CKYC “„bf 
d¡mhu g¡ip¡.

· b¡ÞL$“p k¡thÁk, L$fÞV$ s¡dS> auL$õX$ X$u‘p¡TuV$ ^fphsp Mps¡v$pfp¡/X$u‘p¡TuV$fp¡“¡ Mpk rh“„su L¡$, S>¡Ap¡“p Mpspdp„ 10 hj® L¡$ 
s¡’u h^y kde’u L$p¡B‘Z âL$pf“p g¡hX$-v$¡hX$“p ìehlpf ’e¡g “ lp¡e s¡hp sdpd âL$pf“p MpspAp¡dp„ bpL$u fl¡g fL$d 
fuTh® b¡ÞL$“u kyQ“p dyS>b The Depositors Education and Awareness Fund - 2014 dp„ dp¡L$gu Ap‘hp“u 
fl¡ R>¡. S>¡“u “p¢^ gB Ap‘“p Mpspdp„ g¡hX$-v$¡hX$“p ìehlpfp¡ L$fhp rh“„su R>¡.

· b¡ÞL$dp„ bp„^u dyØs“u ’p‘Zp¡ D‘f hprj®L$ ê$p. 10,000/- (ku“uef kuV$uT“ dpV¡$ ê$p. 50,000/-) L¡$ s¡’u h^pf¡ ìepS>“u 
fL$d ‘f 10% g¡M¡ TDS gpNy ‘X¡$ R>¡. TDS “ L$‘pe s¡ dpV¡$, ’p‘Zv$pf¡ PAN L$pX®$“u “L$g s¡dS> ap¡d® “„. 15H / 15G 

“pZp„L$ue hj®“u iê$Apsdp„ b¡ÞL$dp„ Ap‘hy„ S>ê$fu R>¡.  PAN L$pX®$ “ ^fphsp ’p‘Zv$pfp¡“p¡ BÞL$dV¡$n r“ed dyS>b 20% g¡M¡ 
TDS L$‘psp¡ lp¡e hl¡gpdp„ hl¡gu sL¡$ b¡ÞL$dp„ PAN L$pX®$“u “L$g S>dp L$fphhp rh“„su R>¡.

· b¡ÞL$dp„ gp¡L$k®“u kyrh^p MybS> ìepS>bu cpX$p’u D‘gå^ R>¡. gp¡L$k®“u Qphu D‘f "b¡ÞL$ L$p¡X$' R>‘phhp¡ afÆeps R>¡. S>¡’u 
gp¡L$f ^pfL$p¡A¡ ‘p¡sp“p gp¡L$f“u Qphu kb„^us ipMpdp„ fSy> L$fu "b¡ÞL$ L$p¡X$' R>‘phu g¡hp rh“„su R>¡.

· X$uhuX$ÞX$“u QyL$hZudp„ kfmsp fl¡ s¡ dpV¡$ i¡f lp¡ëX$f¡ b¡ÞL$ kp’¡“p s¡“p k¡thÁk/L$f„V$ Mpsp“p¡ “„bf ipMpdp„ fÆõV$X®$ L$fphu 
S>hp rh“„su R>¡.

· Any Branch Banking Üpfp L$p¡B‘Z ipMpdp„’u Ap‘“p¡ ìehlpf L$fhp“u kyrh^p.

· Ap‘“p Mpsp“p ìehlpfp¡“u dprlsu SMS A¡gV®$ Üpfp d¡mhhp b¡ÞL$dp„ Ap‘“p¡ dp¡bpBg “„bf fÆõV$X®$ L$fphhp rh“„su R>¡.

‘¡V$p
r“ed
“„bf

lpg“p¡ ‘¡V$p r“ed ky^pf¡gp¡ ‘¡V$p r“ed ky^pfp dpV¡$“y„
L$pfZ

$&
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(Rs. in lakh)
PROGRESS AT A GLANCE

Distribution of Income
2017-18

2015 2016 20182017

710.77

850.77

994.97

1244.40

201720162015

Share Capital

The Veraval
Mercantile
Co-Operative
Bank Ltd.

Total Income

4512.75 lakhs 2487.21
1061.76

522.78

55.12%23.53%

11.58%
9.77%

Interest on
Deposits &
Borrowings

Administrative
Expenses

Provision
Net Profit

441

2015 2016 20182017

251.00

321.00

425.00

441.00
Net Profit

Total Business

201520152015

201620162016

201720172017

201820182018

46052.7746052.7746052.77

53873.6953873.6953873.69

64378.9564378.9564378.95

69614.5469614.5469614.54

2018

17
28

2.
46

28
77

0.
31

20
37

2.
57

21
54

2.
18

25
27

9.
54

33
50

1.
12

42
83

6.
77

44
33

5.
00

Advances & Deposits
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